Licensing Panel

DATE: Monday 27 September 2010
TIME: 7.30 pm *
VENUE: Committee Rooms 1 & 2,

Harrow Civic Centre

* THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00 PM IN COMMITTEE ROOM 3

MEMBERSHIP  (Quorum 3)

Chairman: (To be appointed)

Councillors:

Thaya ldaikkadar John Nickolay
Raj Ray

Reserve Members:

Note: There are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel.

Contact: Mark Doherty, Acting Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 020 8416 8050 E-mail: mark.doherty@harrow.gov.uk

( %ﬁfﬂMDUNCIL )

LONDON



AGENDA - PART I
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

To appoint a Chairman for the purposes of this meeting.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from business to
be transacted at this meeting, from:

(@) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum;
(b)  all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber.

3. MINUTES
[Note: Licensing Panel minutes are:-
(1)  approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that particular

occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chairman for that meeting;

(2) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval.
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership.
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different
Chairman and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings.
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny].

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS, PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS
To receive any questions, petitions or deputations (if any), under the provisions of
Committee Procedure Rules 17, 15 and 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution
respectively.

[Note: These items are qualified by the requirements of the licensing legislation and
will not be applicable to applications on the current agenda.]

5. LICENSING PROCEDURES (Pages 1-2)
Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing.

6. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENSE HELD BY 'ISHQ',
215-219 HIGH ROAD, HARROW WEALD, MIDDLESEX HA3 5EE (Pages 3 - 32)

Report of the Head of Community Safety Services.
7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

Which cannot otherwise be dealt with.

Licensing Panel - 27 September 2010



Appendices Agenda ltem 5
Licensing Panel — Licensing Act 2003 PageS 1t02
Procedure A - Oral Hearing in Public

This document provides a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral hearing in
public.

1. Introduction by chair of: -Members
-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities
-Applicants and Objectors
-the procedure for the hearing.

2. Presentation of the report by Officers of the Relevant Authority.

3. Presentation by the applicant of their statement. Additional material may be submitted with the
agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

4, Questioning of applicant by: each of the objectors
the Panel
5. Presentation by the objectors, or their representive of their statements. Additional material may be

submitted with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal
advisor at the time.

6. Questioning of each objector by: the applicant

the Panel

7. Concluding statement(s) by objectors.

8. Concluding statement by applicant.

9. The Panel together with their legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the application.
Should the Panel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides are recalled for the questions
to be asked.

10. The hearing is reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision. Should the application be refused or
conditions be placed on the licence the Panel must give reasons for this action.

NOTES

WITNESSES: Either side may call witnesses to support their case. Witnesses should have submitted
written statements before the hearing which they present and on which they may be questioned.
Witnesses introduced at short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party,
subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

ADJOURNMENT: The Panel may at any time adjourn to a later date for the further consideration of an
application. The date and time should be agreed with all parties as far as possible



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Pages 3 to 32

LICENSING PANEL

HEARING
Date: 27 September 2010
Subject: Application for a review of the

Premises Licence held by ‘ISHQ’,
215-219 High Road, Harrow,
Middlesex, HA3 5EE

Responsible Officer: Mr Finlay Flett, Head of Community
Safety Services

Exempt: No

Enclosures: Application for Review
Premises Licence
Location (GIS) Map
Plan of Premises
Representation
Petition

Section 1 - Summary

An application has been made by the Environmental Protection team to
review the premises licence for ‘ISHQ’, a premises located at 215-219
High Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA3 5EE on the ground of the prevention
of public nuisance. Representations in the form of a petition from twenty
two interested parties (local residents living in the vicinity of the premises)
have also been made in support of the review application.

Representations received



From Relevant Representations details

The Planning Authority No representations received
Health & Safety No representations received
Environmental Representation received

Health Authority (Pollution and
environmental enforcement)

Trading Standards No representations received
The Area Child Protection Service No representations received
LFEPA No representations received
Metropolitan Police No representation received

Representations from interested parties

From Relevant Representations details
Interested Parties Representations Received

Section 2 - Report

2.1 Current Situation

2.1.1 There is a premises licence in force at Ishq, a restaurant situated at
215-219 High Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 S5EE. A copy of the
premises licence is attached to this report. Briefly, the premises licence
authorises the following licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment Sunday - Thursday 1030 — 0100
Friday - Saturday 1030 - 0200
Indoor Sporting Events Sunday - Thursday 1100 - 0100
Friday - Saturday 1100 — 0200
Late Night Refreshment Sunday - Thursday 2300 -0100
Friday - Saturday 2300 - 0200
Sale of Alcohol Sunday -Thursday 1030 — 2330
Friday - Saturday 1030 — 0145
Opening Hours to the public Sunday - Thursday 1030 — 0100
Friday - Saturday 1030 - 0200

2.1.2 A review application has been made by Mr Edward Davis on behalf of
the Environmental Protection team of Environmental Health, which
relates to the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective. A copy
of the application for the review is attached to this report.
Representations in the form of a petition from twenty two interested
parties (local residents living in the vicinity of the premises) have also
been made in support of the review application.



2.1.3 The premise is situated at 215-219 High Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA3
5EE, an area populated by both commercial and residential premises. A
map of the area is attached to this report.

2.2 Representations

Mr Edward Davis of the Environmental Protection team has submitted the
review application. A copy of this representation is attached to this report.
Representations in the form of a petition from twenty two interested parties
(local residents living in the vicinity of the premises) have also been made in
support of the review application.

2.3 Consultation

The review application was advertised at the council offices and on the
premises in accordance with the requirements under the Licensing Act 2003.

2.4 Licensing Guidance Implications

The government has issued Guidance pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003 that deals with reviews in paragraphs 11.1 — 11.29. The Guidance
includes the following in relation to determining whether a review application is
a repetition, as referred to in paragraph 2.5.5 below —

“Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent
attempts to review licences merely as a second bite of the cherry following the
failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on earlier
occasions. It is for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be
regarded as a reasonable interval in these circumstances. However, the
Secretary of State recommends that more than one review originating from an
interested party should not be permitted within a period of twelve months on
similar grounds save in compelling circumstances or where it arises following a
closure order.”

It also includes the following to be used as guidance when dealing with reviews
from Interested Parties:

‘Where the request originates with an interested party — e.g. local resident,
residents association, local business or trade association — the licensing
authority must first consider whether the complaint made is relevant, vexatious,
frivolous or repetitious.’

2.5 Legal Implications

251 The Licensing Panel is required to hold a hearing to consider the
review application and any relevant representations. The hearing
must be held in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

252 Having considered the representations from all parties, the Panel
has to determine the application for the review of the premises
licence. The Panel is required to take such of the steps listed



below at 2.5.3 (if any), as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. If the Panel does not
consider that any of the steps listed at 2.5.3 are necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives then it should do nothing.

In coming to a view about whether such a step in 2.5.3 is necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, the Panel would need to take into
account the review application, any relevant representations, the evidence
given at the hearing, the representations made by the parties, the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State and
the Council’s Licensing Policy.

253 Where it considers it necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, the options available to the Panel are:

1. to modify the conditions of the Licence;

2. to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

3. to remove the designated premises supervisor;

4, to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
5. to revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are
modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new
conditions added.

254 Any modified conditions should be practical and enforceable.

255 The licensing authority may at any time reject any ground for
review specified in an application for review if it is satisfied
that either: (a) the ground is not relevant to one or more of
the four licensing objectives; or (b) the application is made
other than by a responsible authority and the ground is
frivolous, vexatious, or a repetition. A ground for review is a
repetition if a reasonable interval has not passed since an
earlier review application or the grant of the premises licence
and the ground is identical or substantially similar to: (i) a
ground in the review which has already been determined; or
(i) a representation considered by the licensing authority at
the time of first granting the premises licence; or (iii) a
representation that would have been made when the
application for the premises licence was first made but for
the fact that it was excluded by the prior issue of a
provisional statement in respect of the premises.

256 If any grounds of review are rejected on the basis set out in
2.5.5, the application for review is taken to be rejected to that
extent.

257 In addition to determining the application in accordance with

the legislation, Members must have regard to —



o The common law rules of natural justice.

o The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998.

. The considerations in section 17 of the Crime and Disorder
Act 1998.
258 By section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel is

required to act in a way that is compatible with rights under
the European Convention for the Protection of Human Rights
and Freedoms. The following provisions of the European
Convention seem relevant: Article 6 (right to a fair trial)
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination) and Article 1 of the
First Protocol (protection of property).

259 In relation to section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998,
this states:

‘without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall
be the duty of each authority to which this section applies to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely
effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to
do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in
its area.’

2.6 Community safety

2.6.1 Refer to the Licensing objectives, and Section 17 Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 as noted above.

The Borough Commander has not requested a review of the premises licence

nor made any representation in relation to the review application made by the
Environmental Protection team.

2.7 Financial Implications

No financial implications

2.8 Risk Management Implications

If any party is aggrieved with the decision on one of the grounds set out in
Schedule 5 to the Licensing Act 2003, they can appeal to a Magistrates’ Court.
Such appeals are by way of re-hearing. The Appeal period is 21 days from
notification of the decision.



Section 3 - Statutory Officer Clearance

on behalf of the*
Name: Kanta Hirani Chief Financial Officer

Date: 6 September 2010

on behalf of the*
Name: Paresh Mehta Monitoring Officer

Date: 6 September 2010

Section 4 - Contact Details and Background
Papers

Contact: P Sivashankar, Licensing Services Manager x 6237
Background Papers

- Premises Licence

- Location (GIS) Map
- Plan of Premises

- Representation

- Petition




Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Edward Davis

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

ISHQ, 215 - 219, High Roadl

Post town Harrow, Middlesex Post code (if known) HA3 5EE

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

Mr Hamid Farooqi

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
LN/000001079/2010/3

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) belovil)

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am

Please tick yes

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b} a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the

i

X 0O 00 0

05 AUG 2010




3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) O
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
| Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
| (for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over U]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Community & Environment Services
Harrow Council Civic Centre

PO Box 18

Station Road

HarrowHA1 2UT

Telephone number (if any)
020-8736 6248

E-mail address (optional)
edward.davis@harrow.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2} public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Community & Environment Services have several out of hours noise complaints and
have witnesed noise nuisance resulting in the service of a Prohibition Notice under
Section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. Hence failing to prevent a
public nuisance and failing to comply with Annex 2(6) of the premises license "No
music or amplified sound will be audible at the boundary of neighbouring residential

properties so as to give rise to nuisance”.

11




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

On reciept of out of hours nois complaints, officers of the authority visited the area
and witnessed loud music eminating from the premises amounting to a statutory
nuisance on 23" July 2010.

it was observed that there are inadequte controls to stop nuisance occuring and
excess levels of loud music.




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

LIT T TP

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state

what they were and when you made them
N/A

13




Please tick yes

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature 2

..............

Capacity  Environmental Health Officer (noise)

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Community & Environment Services

Harrow Council Civic Centre

PO Box 18

Station Road

Post town Post Code
Harrow HA1 2UT

Telephone number (if any) 020 8736 6248

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional) edward.davis@harrow.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.




Premises Licence

LICENSING ACT 2003

Schedule 12
Part A (Regulation 33,34)
HARROW COUNCIL, P O BOX 18, STATION ROAD, HARROW

| Premises Licence Number: | LN/000001079/2010/3

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

ISHQ, 215 - 219, High Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 5EE

Telephone Number: 0208 861 0070

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:
N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of plays (a), Exhibition of films (b), Live music (e), Recorded music (f),
Performance of dance (g), Performance similar to e f g (h), Provision of facilities for music (i),
Indoor sporting events (c), Provision of facilities for dance (j), Late night refreshment (l) & Sale
of retail alcohol (m)

Signed by Finlay Flett
Head of Community Safety Services

(;M\
wAy

(i

LONDON
Pav15 ‘5



Licensable area
Hours open to public

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

00:00 - 02:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 02:00

10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Location: Licensable area
Performance of plays (a), Exhibition of films (b), Live music (e), Recorded music (f), Performance of
dance (g), Performance similar to e f g (h), Provision of facilities for music (i) & Provision of facilities

dance (j)
Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

00:00 - 02:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 02:00

Location: Licensable area

Indoor sporting events (c)

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

00:00 - 02:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 02:00

Location: Licensable area
Late night refreshment (1)

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

00:00 - 02:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 01:00
00:00 - 02:00

Location: Licensable area
Sale of retail alcohol (m)

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

00:00 - 01:45
10:30 - 23:30
10:30 - 23:30
10:30 - 23:30
10:30 - 23:30
10:30 - 00:00
00:00 - 01:45

10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00
10:30 - 00:00

11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00
11:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00
23:00 - 00:00

10:30 - 23:30

10:30 - 00:00

Pa_16 5

%/‘/‘0&0’

LONDON



Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol — whether these are on and/or off supplies
Sale by retail on/off premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant of holder of
premises licence:

Mr Hamid Farooqi
2 Grange Road
Harrow
Middlesex

HA1 2PP

Telephone:
Email:

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable):
N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Hamid Ahmed Farooqi
2 Grange Road
Harrow

Middlesex

HA1 2PP

Telephone:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor — where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:
HARROW - 08HF-00AQ-CGFY-78DG

| State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: N/A \

(i

Pa_17 5 LONDON



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol:

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
b) (b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

2. Every supply or sale of alcohol made under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises exhibition of films:

(1) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the British Board of Film
Classification, except where condition 2 applies.

(2) The admission of persons under the age of 18 years to exhibitions of films must be
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the relevant licensing
authority regarding the film in question

Mandatory condition where licence requires door supervision:

Where one or more individuals are required to be at the premises to carry out a security
activity, such individual(s) must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

(i

Pa_18 5 LONDON



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. CCTV is installed and will be operated and maintained in accordance with the
reasonable specification of the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer: CCTV
images will be securely stored, kept for a minimum of 31 days and made available to
officers of the police or local authority upon request.

2. A central station monitored alarm system is installed and will be maintained and
operated in accordance with the reasonable specification of the Metropolitan Police Crime
Prevention Officer.

3. All fire safety equipment will be operated and maintained according to Fire Brigade
guidelines.

4. Fire exits are clearly signed and will be kept clear of obstruction at all times.

5. Notices will be clearly displayed at all exits requesting that patrons respect the needs of
local residents and leave the premises and area quietly.

6. No music or amplified sound will be audible at the boundary of neighbouring residential
properties so as to give rise to nuisance.

7. No children will be permitted on the premises unless accompanied and supervised by a
responsible adult.

8. The premises will operate a 'Challenge 21' policy, whereby any person wishing to
purchase alcohol and who appears to be under 21 years of age will be asked to provide
proof (i.e. passport, driver's licence or some other such form of accredited photo
identification) that they are over the age of 18 years. Notices will be displayed advising
that this policy is in operation and a record of refusals of sale will be kept.

9. All music (live or amplified) only to be played inside the premises.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority.

N/A

Annex 4 — Plan

Attached.

Date of original grant: 30/04/2008 Reason for issue: Variation
Date of issue: 3rd June 2010 Issue Number: 3

(i

Pa 19 5 LONDON



This page is intentionally left blank

20



215 - 217 High Road, Harrow, HA3 5EE

21



This page is intentionally left blank

22



Fras
EXITWIDTH

1500mm

- \ I

\ \ =2

| N ¥ ! | b
a rSr 1CE casam - : AU

I

1

1

{ FIRE EXIT WIDTH 1000mm
.m..__wm EXIT WIDTH 1000mm /

L Sales Orea.
Lovaered Ty

- I

Frmm e s == = T 3
| z wm
5 a
, % 3 i Is
S oo |
! REZ [ RESTAURANT
| o &) !
S 1
| 5 =) !
3§
_ kS
| 8
! oL
| 2
M. H Farooqi m g “mmmﬁ 4. SCALE: 1:100
215-219 High road- - - . . . _ =S|

Harrow HA3 5EE

23



This page is intentionally left blank

24



High Road
Harrow, HA3 7BA

Harrow Council, (ool el 20 W
Civic Centre,

PO Box 18

Station Road,

Harrow, HA1 2UT

For the attention of the Community and Environment Section
Your reference: CE/CSS/NFC/WK/000407686

Dear Sirs,
Reference: ISHQ 215-219 High Road, HA3 5EE

Thank you for sending me diary sheets in connection with the noise and
disturbance from the above property.

1 understand there is now an abatement notice on these premises. Since then
the noise has quietened slightly. There is still the sound of drum beats from
the premises which goes right through to my house on the opposite side of
the High Road. There is still the constant sound of people talking, raised
voices when they are saying good bye or greeting friends as well as loud
laughter. There is also the sound of cars revving up when people are leaving.
This can go on until 2 — 3 am at week-ends. This means I have disturbed
sleep or nights when I can’t get to sleep.

Some of the residents of this area have sent a petition to your department.
Other residents have individually contacted you. I understand that the
Licensing Department are going to have a review on the above restaurant, so
I hope my diary and these comments will be passed on to them.

I am enclosing my diary sheets, as [ am going away tomorrow for two
weeks and won’t be able to do any more monitoring.

Yours faithfully

4328304114

25




High Road,
Harrow, HA3 7BA

10® August, 2010
Harrow Council,
Civic Centre,
PO Box 18
Station Road
Harrow HA1 2UT
For the attention of the Licensing Section

Dear Sirs,

Reference: ISHQ, 215-219 High Road, Harrow, HA3 5EE
Review of License

I refer to my conversation to your Department today and enclose a copy of a
letter I sent to your Community and Environment Section. I also sent them
my diary sheets reporting on the disturbance from the above premises.

I have passed your remarks about the amendments to the petition to the
person involved and she will attend to that as soon as she receives the papers
back.

I look forward to hearing about the progress of your review and, if need be,
would be pleased to attend any meeting.

Yours faithfully

Judith Loffman,

4N .
PZAUG my

26




Written record of noise disturbance

Officer name ...

LoEF

Noise witnessed by " ‘
(full name and address from which the withess heard the noise)

Noise originating from L3HY. . fenloren a,

..... CERERE & R IR I o SIS RG SF. 1

(address which the noise was coming from)

i ~ soofid
R e dewhaid s e A R s R S E s PR G SR

3 ¥

I certify that the details given on this diary sheet are a true and accurate record of noise events from the address shown. |

understand that these details may be used as evidence in the event of formal action on this matter.

Signature ..........

Full name (print) ........ocooennnn e,

Date ...

SE M RANL A Xy e e x an e

Date Time noise started | Time noise stopped

Description of noise

Effect of noise on you

10 WP

S e mfy\fﬁ..m,.w\

Y

A Wt e, W\wﬁﬁff the ey Vetenmmnts

. . ,«.v
leeolping Wi sanondi€

{ e Ayl Bk mv
T : et —
i " < . N v ; o i : e
-l S W o iy o Neetn Pyeon CtanY o a8 Aol 3,;% S ix 4, e
> it . - e ; 5 e %
. P e e L }.mx ,\w [ .wmvhm?& sovE
s —— :
g W -y m,«.@;ﬁe bwv. Mum&w\ﬁ?axyﬁ m\m‘wh‘mmwwﬁ/.wu «Mlm\xm vl \MW\M Al M% > » ,
£ H w L mw\?} o & 3
g w F mﬂ; &3l £ b M» ot
- 1O Yo : v ;
& 1O e H Nonos = L mumd g 4
o
5 t®’
2.2 lo . §v A " :
4 4 o
xm MM@ s nm v i1
H
5 ) !
; ; £ 7 o & §
- ¢ £ .
?

27




Time noise started

Time noise stopped

Description of noise
m >

Effect of noise on you

S—— s —

W\w fs\.

3
i

ARt

28




02 SEP 200

Our concerns about the late hours kept by the restaurant |
ISHQ. ==

We, the residents of High Road, Harrow, are concerned about what
is happening about th® restagrant at 215-219 High Road. Many of
us are either retired pengioners or households with young families.
The lack of sleep and disturbed nights is having its toll on us all.

Our concerns are:

I Their use of the forecourt of the restaurant as a sitting and

smoking area every evening until about 2 a.m.

The music played during that time — the level of sound.

The noise of customers talking and laughing.

The noise of cars revving up and car doors slamming after

midnight. :

Groups of people congrem‘mthe pavement, either

waiting for their lifts or just greeting or saying good bye to

their friends.

6 The noise of the restaurant workers clearing up after the
customers leave, usually about 2.00 to 2.30 a.m.

LRSI iS

wn

We will hand this petition to the appropriate department of the
Council.

Please sign your name and give your address below:

2 Stote Ru e py pr

1 ) M.c_a/, < CA——V’)//(’
 ume Dw/gmgh /) T

/o
G208~ Il INP 12 A KN, Hak LR REALS

i ¢
(A LS Sy

1A TRA
<RI

Suf d af \,%
. LR WE Dy Wi 5

W e aerin
/

It rvera 4 ( G

WMo . W \\,\

&£ -
_)C[; V\C( n\"z\L\‘\\/

29



02 SEP 2010

Our concerns about the late hours kept by the restaurant
ISHQ.

We, the residents of High Road, Harrow, are concerned about what
is happening about (i restagrant at 215-219 High Road. Many of
us are either retired penigioners or households with young families.
The lack of sleep and gd nights is having its toll on us all.

Our concerns are:

1 Their use of the forecourt of the restaurant as a sitting and

smoking area every evening until about 2 a.m.

The music played during that time — the level of sound.

The noise of customers talking and laughing.

The noise of cars revving up and car doors slamming after

midnight.

Groups of people congregating ofathe pavement, either

waiting for their lifts orjﬂeting or saying good bye to

their friends.

6 The noise of the restaurant workers clearing up after the
customers leave, usually about 2.00 to 2.30 a.m.

RENVS I (S

N

We will hand this petmm to the approprlate department of the
Council.

Please sign your name and give your address below:

——
o B

lu7z foas] WA

f

ME.

M|

Toas Lofhws-

SQ\C*V@ SN
/ame> LDF‘ Us
Gavas Loy,

ANNA ROBERTS
Legite

2k

u\\l‘ \/

| pmen T VP "“7"

knmpl TILLTA,

l‘\l?t\ ‘\"{ HA b :-te_
g e Hocwed - MB3 "6 A

\\\c&\ 2y WA ’,ZYS
Dueporiy @xﬂ’
MN) @Kﬁ’:

‘)\ARRGN € LOUR
..,"'-T ( O L/;\;;J

ow Wmald. -
- Mufol Ha3.>Ex

. HARaW WD Hp3 SES
H HD 33..7

_/-\)‘———J

30

AN pHRsSee

- <
Ve oy



3

| /) o ~ B
‘,-’ / g \ .‘Lk \ ”\\' (‘\ N \ Q ( e \\./'.
& b

-

GBS0 te\ To Hez sec

\ U \xgw\\)\ . A< a-\\\ Ko
IS o Yol .Dvr \/ |
ok \,\'\'u\ N L wa, Xn S &é\ N5

Vel o

o000 o eold
L 1 W“Wipp >

D)y ey o
\ Xeans X N eN O Oy © Q,\ | bl B

2

Ut 1 di%n Xer \\Wwe € el s
:bL N (\:&" \% [ C/J (&Q ‘:i)si\-i)\x_ Tons

—

Gl -
>

i

o
|

31



This page is intentionally left blank

32



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Procedures
	6 Application for a Review of the premises license held by 'ISHQ', 215-219 High Road, Harrow Weald, Middlesex HA3 5EE
	Review app ISHQ 050810 from EP Signed
	ISHQ PL (3)
	GIS Map
	Plan of ISHQ
	Letter from Mrs Loffman 120810 _Redacted_
	J Loffman - Diary Sheets
	petition (redacted)


